MEMORANDUM

City Manager’s Office

DATE: February 21, 2019 -
TO: Mayor and City Council //
THROUGH: Julie Edmonds-Mares, City Manager 4/ 4 ‘ M//

FROM: Jennifer Yamaguma, Public Information OfficerW

SUBJECT: January 29, 2019 City Council Budget Study Session Notes

The City Council held a Budget Study Session on the evening of January 29 at the Barbara Lee Senior
Center. The objective of the Study Session was to review the status of the Fiscal Year 2018-19 Budget
and to seek Council direction and feedback on items that will help inform and create a shared
understanding as the Fiscal Year 2019-20 budget is developed. A summation of Council feedback
received throughout the evening is attached to this memo for review.

In an effort to organize the content, individual comments were aligned by Council priority area,
categorized by an overarching objective (first column of attached matrix) and then by more specific
initiatives (second column of attached matrix). For Council’s quick reference, the current status and/or
follow-up actions have been associated for each item (third column of attached matrix).

It should be noted that the attached matrix is intended to simply be a reference document and is not
comprehensive of all work plan items or a reflection of all Council directed objectives. Rather, it is a
running list of the feedback captured at the Budget Study Session. Following review, if Council has any
guestions or comments on the notes, please forward them to the City Manager’s Office.
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